



JENNA CHILINGERIAN, MCRP, AICP

SENIOR PLANNER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Jenna Chilingirian, MCRP, AICP serves as a Senior Planner at PCE, bringing more than 12 years of experience in planning, community and economic development, and program management in the nonprofit, public, and private sectors. At PCE, Jenna provides CEQA services for public and private sector projects, on-call planning and environmental services for local agencies, including long-range and current planning, community engagement and communication, and development and entitlement services for private sector clients.

EDUCATION

University of Oregon, Masters of Community and Regional Planning

University of California, Los Angeles, B.A. Political Science, Civic Engagement minor

EXPERIENCE

12 years

CERTIFICATION

American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP)

AFFILIATIONS

American Planning Association, California Chapter, Central Section

Association of Environmental Professionals, California, Central Chapter

CONTACT

Precision Civil Engineering
1234 O Street
Fresno, CA 93721
jchilingirian@precisioneng.net
(559) 449-4500

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- CEQA/NEPA Process, Compliance, and Guidance
- Project-Level land use planning/permitting
- Policy writing and development
- Community and stakeholder engagement
- Project coordination and management

ON-CALL PLANNING EXPERIENCE

- City of Atwater (2020 - Present)
- City of Clovis (2020 - 2021)
- City of Kerman (2021 - Present)
- City of Hanford (2021 - 2022)
- City of Yreka (2022 - Present)
- City of Porterville (2023 - Present)
- City of Coalinga (2024 - Present)

RELEVANT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Current Planning Development Review

Jenna has provided contract planning development review services, including comprehensive entitlement and environmental review for:

- City of Clovis (2020 - 2021)
- City of Kerman (2021 - Present)
- City of Hanford (2021 - 2022)
- City of Coalinga (2024-Present)

Long-Range Planning Policy and Strategies

- City of Chowchilla 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- City of Taft 6th Cycle Housing Element Update
- City of Woodlake Downtown Design Guidelines
- City of Porterville South of Tule River Master Plan
- City of Yreka Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update
- City of Benicia Eastern Gateway Infrastructure Master Plan
- City of San Fernando Mixed Use Overlay District
- City of San Clemente Objective Design Standards
- City of Arvin Multi-Family Objective Design Standards
- City of Vacaville 6th Cycle Housing Element Implementation

Environmental Review

In addition to preparation of 55+ CEQA documents while at PCE, Jenna has also provided on-call environmental review for:

- City of Atwater (2020 - Present)
- City of Clovis (2020 - 2021)
- City of Kerman (2021 - Present)
- City of Hanford (2021 - 2022)
- City of Yreka (2022 - Present)
- City of Porterville (2023 - Present)
- City of Coalinga (2024 - Present)